Fallon-Houle, Nancy

From: State Regulation of Securities Committee <BL-
STATEREGS@MAIL.AMERICANBAR.ORG> on behalf of Philip Rutledge
<Rutledge@BYBELRUTLEDGE.COM>

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 2:04 PM

To: BL-STATEREGS@MAIL AMERICANBAR.ORG

Subject: Re: [ABA-BL-STATEREGS] Fwd: Regulation A+ Tier 2 Notice Filing Requirements
All:

With respect to PA, there is a self-executing exemption in Section 203(u) of PA Securities Act (70 P.S. §1-203(u)) for
offerings made in good faith reliance on Section 3(b)(2) of the 1933 Act if the issuer files documents with PA as it is
required to file with the SEC and at the same time that the issuer files them with the SEC. There is no filing fee.

| am advised by PA staff that, in light of the preemption provisions of Regulation A for Tier 2 offerings, the Department
will be proposing regulations to require a notice filing for Tier 2 offerings.

However, until such regulations are effective, | am advised by PA staff that currently no filing is required in PA for Tier 2
offerings.

Philip Rutledge

R

BYBEL RUTLEDGE LLP

G. Philip Rutledge

BYBEL RUTLEDGE LLP

1017 Mumma Road, Suite 302
Lemoyne, PA 17043

Tel. 717.731.1700

Fax 717.731.8205

Mobile 717.503.1928
rutledge@bybelrutledge.com
www.bybelrutledge.com

This message is for the named person’s use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged

material. No confidentiality or privilege is waived by any accidental or unintentional transmission. If you receive this
message in error, please delete it immediately and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies and notify
the sender at 717.731.1700. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print or copy any part of this
message if you are not the intended recipient. TAX ADVICE DISCLAIMER: Any federal tax advice contained in this
communication (including attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used, by you for the
purpose of (1) avoiding any penalty that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service or (2) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

From: State Regulation of Securities Committee [mailto:BL-STATEREGS@MAIL.AMERICANBAR.ORG] On Behalf Of
Martin Hewitt



Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 4:54 PM
To: BL-STATEREGS@MAIL.AMERICANBAR.ORG
Subject: [ABA-BL-STATEREGS] Fwd: Regulation A+ Tier 2 Notice Filing Requirements

Dear Listmates:

Below, please see an e-mail from Peter W. LaVigne requesting information relating to Reg A+ Tier 2
state notice filings.

It will be greatly appreciated if anyone responding will respond to the entire listserv as I'm sure that
others are interested as well.

Thank you in advance for any information you can provide to Peter and to the Listserv.

Best regards,
Martin

Martin A. Hewitt

Attorney at Law

11 Quaker Drive

East Brunswick, NJ 08816-3238
hewitt@mhewittlaw.com
Phone: (646) 801-0669

NOTE: The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not read, use or disseminate the information; please advise the sender immediately by reply
email and delete this message and any attachments without retaining a copy. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that may affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Martin A. Hewitt, Attorney at Law for any loss or damage arising in any way from
its use.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: LaVigne, Peter W <PLaVigne@goodwinprocter.com>

Date: Thu, Nov 12, 2015 at 4:36 PM

Subject: Regulation A+ Tier 2 Notice Filing Requirements

To: "Hewitt, Martin A. (Work) (hewitt@mhewittlaw.com)" <hewitt@mhewittlaw.com>

Martin, as we discussed, I would be interested to know whether any of our colleagues have made
state notice filings in connection with a Regulation A+ Tier 2 offering or have a survey of notice filing
requirements. Securities sold in a Tier 2 offering are covered securities under Section 18(b)(3) as
securities sold to “qualified purchasers.” I am aware of the Washington state notice filing
requirements at CCH para. 61,586S.

Best regards,



Peter

Peter W. LaVigne

Goodwin Procter LLpP

The New York Times Building
620 Eighth Avenue

New York, NY 10018

T: 212-813-8844

F: 212-355-3333
PLaVigne@goodwinprocter.com
www.goodwinprocter.com

Follow me on Twitter @pwlavigneesq

*hhkkhkkhkhkhkkhkhkhkkhhkhkrhkhkkhhkhkhhhkrhhkhhhkhhhkhhhkhkhhkhkkihhkhkihkhkkihkhkkihhkkihhkkikhhkkihhkkiihkkiiikkikx

This message is intended only for the designated recipient(s). It may contain confidential or proprietary
information and may be subject to the attorney-client privilege or other confidentiality protections. If you are
not a designated recipient, you may not review, copy or distribute this message. If you receive this in error,
please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you.
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Thank you for your continued interest in this list. A summary of your discussion list subscriptions, including
BL-STATEREGS, can be found at https://shop.americanbar.org/ebus/myABA/CommunicationPreferences.aspx
. This new List Subscription Page allows you to manage your lists - unsubscribe from existing or join others.

If you have any issues you may either contact the list owner via email: BL-STATEREGS-
request@mail.americanbar.org , or the ABA Service Center at phone: 1-800-285-2221 or email:
service@americanbar.org .

The purpose of this discussion site is to enable ABA members to share and exchange their personal views on
topics and issues of importance to the legal profession. All comments that appear are solely those of the
individual, and do not reflect ABA positions or policy. The ABA endorses no comments made herein.
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